
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 13 March 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

125(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Designated 

Landscapes 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on the UK Inquiry on Infected Blood 

(45 mins)   

5 Debate: The General Principles of the Law Derived from the 

European Union (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

NDM6686 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-03-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=589&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=253


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.102: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Law Derived from the European Union 

(Wales) Bill. 

The Law Derived from the European Union (Wales) Bill and Explanatory 

Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 7 March 2018. 

Supporting Document 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

6 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Law 

Derived from the European Union (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM6687 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Law Derived from the European Union (Wales) Bill, 

agrees to any increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 

26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

7 Debate: The General Principles of the Public Health (Minimum 

Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

NDM6683 Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11:  

Agrees to the general principles of the Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) 

(Wales) Bill.  

The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill and Explanatory 

Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 23 October 2017. 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11449/pri-ld11449-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11449-em/pri-ld11449-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11449-em/pri-ld11449-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11465/cr-ld11465-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=249
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11246/pri-ld11246-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11246-em/pri-ld11246-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11246-em/pri-ld11246-em-e.pdf


The report of Health, Social Care and Sport Committee on the Public Health 

(Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly on 5 March 

2018. 

 

The following amendment has been tabled: 

NDM6683 Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales) 

 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Regrets that the Bill will not produce the desired positive health outcomes for the 

people of Wales and could have a detrimental impact on vulnerable sections of 

our communities. 

 

Supporting Document 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

8 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Public 

Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM6684 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) 

Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 

26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 14 March 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11442/cr-ld11442-e.pdf
Neil%20Hamilton%20(Mid%20and%20West%20Wales)
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11432/cr-ld11432-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11441/cr-ld11441-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


3/9/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/03/2018 for answer on 13/03/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-03-2018/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/03/2018
for answer on 13/03/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

David Rees Aberavon
OAQ51913
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the take-up of STEM subjects in Wales?

1

Mandy Jones North Wales
OAQ51879
Will the First Minister make a statement on further devolution to Wales in light of powers that will be
transferred back from Brussels following Brexit?

2

Mark Isherwood North Wales
OAQ51884
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the economic benefits that heritage railways bring to
Wales?

3

Sian Gwenllian Arfon
OAQ51890

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the white paper on local government reform?

4

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
OAQ51918
What plans does the Welsh Government have to improve access to women's health services?

5

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy
OAQ51912
Will the First Minister make a statement on the future role of community and town councils in Wales?

6

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ51916
Will the First Minister provide an update on Maternity Network Wales?

7

John Griffiths Newport East
OAQ51891
What further steps will the Welsh Government take towards a more preventative approach to ill-health in
Wales?

8

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5103
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048


3/9/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/03/2018 for answer on 13/03/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-03-2018/ 2/2

OAQ51910
Will the First Minister make a statement on traffic congestion in Mid and West Wales?

9

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales
OAQ51896
Will the First Minister provide an update on the roll out of Superfast Cymru in west Wales?

10

David J. Rowlands South Wales East
OAQ51887
How does the First Minister ensure that the Welsh Government operates in an open and transparent
manner?

11

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
OAQ51917
Will the First Minister provide an update on the toolkit that is being produced to develop a national approach
to tackling anti-social behaviour, for use by social housing providers in Wales?

12

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central
OAQ51894
Do lobbyists have access to members of the Welsh Government?

13

Lee Waters Llanelli
OAQ51889
Will the First Minister provide an update on meetings with technology sector leaders during his recent visit
to the United States?

14

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central
OAQ51911
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the Children's Commissioner for Wales's report on
wheelchair accessibility in schools in Wales?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040


Business Statement and Announcement   

 

Tuesday 20th March 2018 

Plenary will start at the conclusion of the Committee of the Whole Assembly 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Welsh Language Standards (No.7) Regulations 2018 (30 mins)  

 The Welsh Revenue Authority (Powers to Investigate Criminal Offences) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Voting Time to take place under Standing Order 11.15(ii) 

 Statement by the Minister for Welsh Language and Lifelong Learning: 

The Employability Plan (45 mins) 

 

Wednesday 21st March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Public Services Ombudsman 

(Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn) (30 mins) 

Government Business 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/committees/Pages/Committee-Profile.aspx?cid=512


 Debate: Stage 3 of the Law Derived from the European Union (Wales) 

Bill (120 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Law Derived from the European Union (Wales) 

Bill (15 mins) 

Recess: 26th March – 15th April 2018 

Tuesday 17th April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Children and Social Care: The Childcare 

Funding (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Update and next 

steps for the Pupil Development Grant (45 mins) 

 The Agricultural Sector (Wales) Act 2014 (Continuation of Effect) Order 

2018 (15 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 18th April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip (in respect of her 

policy responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Proposal to group the following two items for debate but with separate 

votes: 

o Motion to approve the Assembly's Dignity and Respect Policy (30 

mins) 

o Motion to amend the Members’ Code of Conduct (30 mins) 

 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

report: How is Welsh Government preparing for Brexit (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24th April 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Digital Government (Welsh Bodies) (Wales) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 Stage 3 debate on The Regulation of Registered Social Landlords 

(Wales) Bill (180 mins) 

 

Wednesday 25th April 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

